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March 26, 1986

MEMORANDUM FOR: Charles H. Weil, Investigation and Compliance Specialist
FROM: Roland 'ickus, Chief, State and Government Affairs
SUBJECT: CONVERSATION WITH F, KURON - MARCH 26, 1986

On March 26, 1986, at approximately 12:50 p.m. I was called by Frank Kuron

from Monroe County, Michkigan, Mr, ncalled to say that he had talked to
#a couple of days ugo. %said that he had originally
alked with an NRC representative by the name of Mr. Weilly. I asked 1f it
was Mr. Weil. He said it could be. Kuron said that Mr. Weilly had said that
he would get back to but had not done so. Mr. Kuron reiterated
that he wants either Mr. Keppler or Mr, Greenman to cal)) Kuron
stated thatﬁcould give us information that would convince us that
nothing has changed at Detroit Edison. The crap is still there, according to

Mr. Kuron. Management at Fermi 1s still not reliable. Kuron said that we
cannot af.ord to overlook testimony from guys like this,

1 told Mr. Kuron that 1 would relay his concerns and find out uhy—

has not been recontacted.
% é’ﬁ«g

Roland Lickus, Chief
State and Government Affairs

cc: J. G. Keppler, RIII
A. B. Davis, RIII
E. G. Greenman, RI11]
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